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PMGrandGulfColpem Resource

From: Mark Tonacci
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2008 7:47 AM
To: Tom Williamson
Cc: Tamsen Dozier; Tekia Govan; Adrian Muniz; Stacy Joseph; Bernadette Abeywickrama; 

GrandGulf Resource; Belkys Sosa
Subject: eMail Correspondence List
Attachments: image001.gif; image002.gif; image003.gif; image006.png; image007.png

Importance: High

Tom, 
 
As you send in supplemental information and RAI responses via the courtesy email that we discussed last 
week, can you please include the following people who are or will be working your application? 
 
Thank you, 
 
Mark 
 

Project Team 

 

 

New  

 

 

Actions  Settings
 

Responsibility  

 

Full Name (First Last)  

 

Business Phone (incl. area code)  Outlook Email  

 

Chapter 01  

 

 

Mark Tonacci 301-415-4045 Mark.Tonacci@nrc.gov 

Chapter 02  

 

 

Andrea Johnson 301-415-2890 Andrea.Johnson@nrc.gov 

Chapter 03  

 

 

Tekia Govan 301-415-6197 Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov 

Chapter 04  

 

 

Bruce Bavol 301-415-6715 Bruce.Bavol@nrc.gov 

Chapter 05  

 

 

Tekia Govan 301-415-6197 Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov 

Chapter 06  

 

 

Tom Tai 301-415-8484 Tom.Tai@nrc.gov 

Chapter 07  

 

 

Dennis Galvin 301-415-6256 Dennis.Galvin@nrc.gov 

Chapter 08  

 

 

Michael Eudy 301-415-3104 Michael.Eudy@nrc.gov 

Chapter 09  

 

 

Dennis Galvin 301-415-6256 Dennis.Galvin@nrc.gov 

Chapter 10  

 

 

Michael Eudy 301-415-3104 Michael.Eudy@nrc.gov 

Chapter 11  

 

 

Andrea Johnson 301-415-2890 Andrea.Johnson@nrc.gov 

Chapter 12  

 

 

Andrea Johnson 301-415-2890 Andrea.Johnson@nrc.gov 

Chapter 13  

 

 

Rocky Foster 301-415-3787 Rocky.Foster@nrc.gov 

Chapter 14  

 

 

Leslie Perkins 301-415-2375 Leslie.Perkins@nrc.gov 

Chapter 15  

 

 

Bruce Bavol 301-415-6715 Bruce.Bavol@nrc.gov 

Chapter 16  

 

 

Mike Eudy 301-415-3104 Mike.Eudy@nrc.gov 

Chapter 17  

 

 

Michael Eudy 301-415-3104 Michael.Eudy@nrc.gov 

Chapter 18  

 

 

Dennis Galvin 301-415-6256 Dennis.Galvin@nrc.gov 

Chapter 19  

 

 

Rocky Foster 301-415-5787 Rocky.Foster@nrc.gov 

    

 

 
Also: 
Tamsen Dozier, tamsen.dozier@nrc.gov - Environmental PM 
Adrian Muniz, adrian.muniz@nrc.gov - PM 
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Stacy Joseph stacy.joseph@nrc.gov-  PM 
Bernadette Abeywickrama - bernadette.abeywickrama@nrc.gov - Licensing Assistant 
 
Please continue to copy Eric O. 
 
Mark 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Grand_Gulf_3_COL_Public  
Email Number:  161  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (C56E360E9D804F4B95BC673F886381E714680DE493)  
 
Subject:   eMail Correspondence List  
Sent Date:   8/25/2008 7:46:53 AM  
Received Date:  8/25/2008 7:46:55 AM  
From:    Mark Tonacci 
 
Created By:   Mark.Tonacci@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Tamsen Dozier" <Tamsen.Dozier@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Tekia Govan" <Tekia.Govan@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Adrian Muniz" <Adrian.Muniz@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Stacy Joseph" <Stacy.Joseph@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Bernadette Abeywickrama" <Bernadette.Abeywickrama@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"GrandGulf Resource" <GrandGulf.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Belkys Sosa" <Belkys.Sosa@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Tom Williamson" <twilli2@entergy.com>  
Tracking Status: None 
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